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From: Cheryl Mills < on behalf of Cheryl Mills B6

Sent: Monday, Jjuly 4, 2011 6:28 AM

To: Jake Sullivan; lachkey } huma@clintonemail.com; lvaimord
nora.toi

Subject: Re: ch my RELEASE IN PART

B6

Minnesctans always think folks can rock a scrunchie - and there in is the root of our

challenge

On 7/3/11, Jake Sullivan ﬁ> wrote:

> She made that scrunchie look good!

>

> On Sun, Jul 3, 2011 at 10:18 PM, <Lachkey Pwrote:

>

> Ak

>> we have to help him help her...

>>

>> In a message dated 7/3/2011 9:52:27 P.M. Eastern Daylight Time,

>> cheryl.m:i_llé< | writes:

>>

>> This is what happens when Jake is at the helm

>>

>> ————————— Forwarded message ——————————

>> From: Nora Toiv

>> Date: Sun, 3 Jul 2011 21:25:04 -0400

>> Subject: oh my

>> To: Lona Valmoro | }, Joanne Laszczych

>> | Cheryl Mills { |

>>

>> Hillary Clinton Breaks ©Qut The Scrunchie (PHOTCS, POLL)

>>

>> http://www.huffingtonpost.com /2011/07/01/hillary —clinton—-scrunchie n 888948 .html

>>

>> ——

>> Sent from my mcbile device

>>

>>

>

Sent from my mobile device
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